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B. J. Schwendt, assistant signal engineer of the New York
Central, Ohio Central Lines, with headquarters at Columbus,
Ohio, has had his jurisdiction extended, his title now being as-
sistant signal engineer
of the New York Cen-
tral, Lines west of Buf-
falo, including the Ohio
Central Lines, effective
December 1, 1925. He
was born on July 25,
1884, at Green Springs,
Ohio, and obtained his
early education in the
grammar and high
schools of that place.
In March, 1902, he went
to work for the Minot
Company, Minot, N. D.,
as assistant plant fire-
man, from which posi-
tion he was advanced
successively to electri-
cian, wireman, lineman.
and instailer, and in
August, 1903, was given
charge of the telephone
department. He entered Ohio State University at Columbus
in November, 1903, graduating in 1907 with the degree of
mechanical and electrical engineer. During the summer
months of his college course he was emplaved by the Allis-
Chalmers Electrical Company, in the Bullock Works at Cin-
cinnati, Ohio, as a winder and assembly man. Upon gradua-
tion in June, 1907, he entered the service of the Union Switch
& Signal Company and was engaged in the installation of
electric and mechanical interlockings and automatic signals
on the Pennsylvania, Lines West, the Baltimore & Ohio and
the Erie. In March, 1909, he was appointed supervisor of
signals for the Toledo & Ohio Central, Hocking Valley,
Kanawha & Michigan and the Zanesville & Western, with
headquarters at Columbus, Ohio. He was appointed signal
engineer of the Toledo & Ohio Central and the Zanesville &
Western on January 11, 1912, and continued in this capacity
until April 1, 1915, when he was appointed superintendent of
telegraph and signals of the same road, retaining jurisdiction
over the signal department. On August 1, of 'the following
year his jurisdiction was extended to cover the telegraph and
signal departments of the Kanawha & Michigan and the
Kanawha & West Virginia. During the period of federal con-
trol his jurisdiction was extended to include the telegraph and
signal department of the Hocking Valley. On February 1,
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1923, his jurisdiction was changed to superintendent of signals
of the Toledo & Ohio Central, Zanesville & Western, Kanawha
& Michigan and Kanawha & West Virginia. His jurisdic-
tion was changed on March 1, 1925, to that of assistant signal
engineer of the New York Central, Ohio Central Lines, with
headquarters at Columbus, Ohio, in which capacity he contin-
ued until December 1, 1925, when his jurisdiction was changed
as previously noted.
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